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Oversized MONSTER Triscuit Item number: 2957671865

You are signed in 
Seller status: Your item sold for US $20.00!  (The buyer has paid with PayPal.) 
 
Contact the buyer, cow.bell.  
 
View payment status 
 
Leave feedback for cow.bell if you have already 
received payment for this item.  
 
If you have more than one of this item to sell, you 
can relist your item quickly and easily.  
 
 
Send the buyer a payment reminder.  
 
Send an under bidder a Second Chance Offer 

 
Why leave feedback? Your feedback lets other eBay 
users know what your experience has been with this buyer. 
 
 
Why contact the buyer? You should contact the buyer to 
let them know the total price for the item and how to send 
payment.  
 
Sell a similar item. You can sell a similar item without 
having to create another listing from scratch.  
 
Why send a Payment Reminder? If you haven't heard 
from the buyer after three days, it's a good idea to remind 
the buyer that payment is due. Learn more.  
 
What's a Second Chance Offer? You can send a Second 
Chance Offer to an under bidder if you have more than one 
of this item. 

 Go to larger picture 

Winning bid: US $20.00 

Ended: Oct-20-03 
13:45:15 PDT 

History: 6 bids   (US $5.00 
starting bid) 

Winning bidder: cow.bell ( 30 ) 

Location: Sioux City, Iowa 
United States 

 Shipping and payment details

Seller information
akambe ( 10 ) 

Feedback rating: 10 
Positive feedback: 100% 
Registered Jun-15-99 in United 
States

Read feedback reviews 
Ask seller a question 
View seller's other items 

Purchase Protection

Oversized MONSTER Triscuit® 
Triscuit Thin Crisps Baked Whole Wheat Snacks 

~French Onion flavor~ 
Mmmmmmm  

Specifications: 
Weight: 0.9 oz. 
Length: almost 5.5 inches 
Width: 2.5 inches 

Description (revised)
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Thickness: about 0.7 inches 

Warning: Although technically edible, it is most likely a bit rancid. But NO bugs, NO bird 
droppings, and NO squirrels, guaranteed. (And admit it--does the taste really matter if you're going to 
mount it into a solid cube of acrylic anyway?)  

Here's the story: 
While opening a box of Triscuit® Thin Crisps™ here at work, I discovered this very. large. 
THING. On closer examination, it was part of a roll of the triangular Thin Crisps that never 
really got separated into separate crackers. At its longest dimension, it's nearly 5½ inches 
long, and about 2½ inches wide, but it was actually folded over on itself a couple of times 
before baking, belying its truly epic "laid flat" proportions. All co-workers who have laid eyes 
on it have either dropped to their knees in reverence, fainted, or mumbled something 
unintelligible.  

For size comparison, one of the photos shows it next to a U.S. quarter dollar and a ruler, 
and the other photo shows a model of a large 4-engine bomber aircraft (Boeing B-17G) 
sitting astride the monstrosity.  

The town of Algona, Iowa was the recipient of the "Giant Cheese Puff of 2003" from Mike Evans in Hawaii, 
made famous by another eBay auction. They apparently have plans to professionally mount it. As a fellow 
Iowan, I am simply bursting with pride that a town in MY state was selected for this honor. While swelled with 
aforementioned pride I offered this Triscuit to them several weeks ago—not once but twice—but they have not 
responded and have allowed the October 10 deadline to pass without a single comment. Their loss is your 
gain.  

For larger images, e-mail the seller with your request.  

If this Triscuit were a bear, it would eat your car whole. Which, when you really think about it, means 
absolutely nothing.  

Comes packed in foam padding, in the original Triscuit box, mailed U.S.P.S., insured. Buyer pays $10 
shipping/handling. U.S. buyers only, PayPal only.  

On Oct-16-03 at 11:35:44 PDT, seller added the following information: 

Note: 
Hoax bidders have brought the bidding up to $14,999 at one point. Way to go! 

Warning: 
If your bids are totally unrealistic they will eventually be cancelled. If you don't want them 
cancelled for you, make the bid & have your fun, then cancel them yourself. If you cancel it 
yourself, it'll show up on your profile. If you want me to cancel it for you, it won't appear on 
your profile.  

On Oct-17-03 at 14:27:17 PDT, seller added the following information: 

Update: 
Matt & Jenna from the KTYD (Santa Barbara, CA) Morning Show interviewed me Friday 
morning (10-17). They were sorely disappointed that the bidding had dropped from $15,000 
to a paltry $15. But we had a good chat, and they (and their producer, Joe) are nice enough 
folks. They liked the airplane picture (but who wouldn't? It's a B-17, for cryin' out loud!) 
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Reports of other radio reports on the Super Triscuit are in from California, Georgia, and 
Calgary. 

I respond to every e-mail query I get, so if you have a question, ask it.  

Some choice e-mail selections: 
===== 
what the crap is wrong with you?  

===== 
A couple of questions regarding the item. I like the grain on the table the Triscuit is sitting on. Is the table for 
sale? It looks like it would match my dresser. Also, is the B-17G for sale? Do the propellers spin?  

===== 
dude, 
can i buy this and shoot it like a clay pigeon?  

===== 
Please tell me this isnt one of those dime a dozen reduced calorie monster triscuits... 
how have you resisted the temptation to eat that sumbitch?  

===== 
I am emailing in regards to the MONSTER Triscuit. Has the Boeing B-17G been repainted and are all engines 
operational? And, is the ruler & the quarter shown in the photo, included with the purchase? And is the Triscuit 
of the Fat-Free Variety?  
Signed, 
Colonel Tibbets  

===== 
I just wanted to say that this is the stupidest thing i have ever run across in my entire life....It's so stupid in fact 
i question weather or not i should go out to my car and get some garden hose and duct tape and get it over 
with...this just proves that the world has truely gone to sh*t.... 
Have a most horrible day in the entire world as well... 
you people are sick and mentally disturbed. 
Sincerely 
the sane world  

===== 
is this a nabisco triscuit or other name brand? 
kind regards, 
kenny  

===== 
Although I don't intend to bid on your "monster tricuit," I must say it is absolutely hilarious. Well done. 
BTW: It is now linked on www.fark.com so you should see some bidding action soon!  

===== 
I used your triscuit item on the radio for a bit this morning, but the price has drastically changed!  
I"m guessing someone made a bidding mistake... bummer for you.  
good luck with your snack. 
Troy. [Calgary]  

===== 
Hey there, my name is [name withheld], I produce a morning radio show on 99.9 KTYD in Santa Barbara CA... 
We'd love to get you onto our show for a phone interview. Please give me a call @ 805.879.xxxx or email me 
at [address withheld] and let me know what sort of availability you have. Thanks!  

===== 
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On Oct-17-03 at 17:50:03 PDT, seller added the following information: 

About the Seller: 
His resume 

On Oct-18-03 at 19:44:14 PDT, seller added the following information: 

Grasping the Big Picture 
In this auction's short one-week life, the Triscuit has been strangely immune to the emotional stress experienced by its current owner. So the 
current owner wants to share with you, the auction viewer/bidder, his own pain. 

Since the start of the auction, the going price went from almost $15,000 to its current $20. Nothing puts that in perspective like a color graphic 
showing money!  

Imagine, if you will, each of the green rectangles representing a $1 bill. Now imagine a stack of ten of those $1 bills.  

The Triscuit price rose quickly to $15,000: 
                                                                                                                                                       

Then dropped to the current $20: 
   
Yeah. My thoughts exactly. Might as well have invested in .COM stock.  

But what a ride!  

On Oct-19-03 at 07:42:42 PDT, seller added the following information: 

Graphics problems with Money thing. Trying again: 

The Triscuit price rose quickly to $15,000: 
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Then dropped quickly to the current $20: 

   
Yeah. My thoughts exactly. Might as well have invested in .COM stock.  

But what a ride!  

Click on a picture to enlarge
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Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. 
Start Time: Oct-13-03 13:45:15 PDT 
End Time: Oct-20-03 13:45:15 PDT  

Shipping and payment details
Shipping and handling: US $10.00 (within United States) 

Buyer pays for all shipping costs 

Shipping insurance: Not offered 

Will ship to United States only. 

Seller's payment instructions & return policy: 
Sending only to U.S. addresses. Payment by Ebay PayPal only. No 
checks. Buyer pays $10.00 for shipping and handling, which includes 
some insurance. Package sent by USPS. Absolutely no refunds or 
exchanges. 

Payment methods accepted

Learn about payment methods. 

Where to go next? 

 Back to home page  |  Email this item to a friend  |   Safe Trading Tips  |  Top of page 

 

 
Announcements   |   Register   |   Safe Trading Tips   |   Policies   |   Feedback Forum   |   About eBay
 
Copyright © 1995-2003 eBay Inc. All Rights Reserved. 
Designated trademarks and brands are the property of their respective owners. 
Use of this Web site constitutes acceptance of the eBay User Agreement and Privacy Policy.
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